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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 2 
AMENDMENT 0002 
 
1.  The purpose of this amendment is to:   
 

A. Provide responses to RFIs submitted by contractors about this project. 
B. Provide NEPA Environmental Checklist.   
C. Provide United Facilities Criteria (UFC) Operation & Maintenance: Cathodic 

Protection Systems. 
D. Provide Updated Cathodic Protection Inventory. 

 
2.  The following are responses to contractors’ RFIs.   
 
Inquiry # 1:  OWTF Tanks is referenced in ATTACHMENT J-0200000-05, EXHIBIT LINE ITEM 
NUMBERS, What does OWTF mean? 

Response to # 1:  Oily Water Treatment Facility 

Inquiry # 2: The periodic assessment of the effectiveness of Cathodic Protection (CP) systems are part of 
a prudent Preventative Maintenance (PM) plan.  Customary intervals, [according to NACE SP0-169-2007 
(Formerly RP0-169), Control of External Corrosion on Underground or Submerged Metallic Piping 
Systems] are 2 months for current sources (galvanic anodes, impressed current rectifiers, other current 
sources) and annual for structure to water/soil potentials.  Are these the frequency intervals used for Piers 
and Quay Walls at the Naval Submarine Base, New London?  

Response to # 2:  Yes as stated in the reference section follow the most recent RP 01-69. 

Inquiry # 3:  Pursuant to above question, Can you provide a copy of the most recent annual CP surveys 
for Piers, Quay Walls, UST’s, & AST’s with CP Systems?  

Response to # 3:  Not available 

Inquiry # 4:  There are no forms for Piers & Quay Walls monthly CP survey provided.  Can you provide 
most recent monthly CP reports for Piers & Quay Walls?   

Response to # 4:  Not available 

Inquiry # 5:  Can you provide the number of structure potential, and current source readings taken during 
each annual and monthly CP survey, for each structure with CP?  
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Response to # 5:  Not available 

Inquiry # 6:  Are remotely operated vehicles, remote monitoring units, and other labor-saving technology 
permitted at the Naval Submarine Base, New London? 

Response to # 6:   Any remotely operated monitoring equipment and or vehicles would have to be 
approved by security on a case by case basis.  I would not count on being able to use. 

Inquiry # 7:  Can you provide a pdf version of UFC 3-570-06 – Operation and Maintenance: Cathodic 
Protection?  

Response to # 7:  Yes, the file has been uploaded.   

Inquiry # 8:  Can CCASS/CPARS be used in lieu of PPQs?    

Response to # 8:  No, Past Performance Questionnaires are to be provided for each project provided 
under factor 2 Corporate Experience.  Factor 3 – Past Performance clearly states that;  

Offerors shall clearly demonstrate a history of successful past performance on contracts of similar 
size, scope and complexity to the RFP.  The Government may consider: 1) information supplied by the 
offeror, 2) Information obtained by the references provided by the offeror, 3) other relevant past 
performance information obtained from other sources and data bases known to the Government, 4) 
Information on past performance of predecessor companies, 5) key personnel who have relevant work 
experience and 6) subcontractors that will perform major or critical aspects of the requirement.   

Inquiry # 9:   Inventory sheet indicates Pier 15 does not have a rectifier, this pier actually utilizes (2) 
rectifier units. Please clarify.    

Response to #9:  Yes, 2 rectifiers on Pier 15 have been added to the inventory.  

Inquiry # 10:  The (4) existing water tanks are not listed in the inventory sheet (TP-73, 326, 444 & 480). 
Are these to be inspected annually? Also three of the water tanks have rectifier units, are they to be 
inspected monthly? 

Response to # 10:  Only two water tanks to be inspected annually.  Tanks TP-73 & 480 has been added 
to the inventory. 

Inquiry # 11:  Inventory sheet indicates the propane piping systems do not have cathodic protection. 
They have multiple galvanic cathodic protection systems that we are now testing annually. This testing is 
conducted to meet federal and state regulations and is mandated. Please clarify. 

Response to # 11:  Propane piping testing is annual in accordance with federal and state regulations.  
ELIN A001AG 

Inquiry # 12:   Regarding the Piers, -what is the estimated number of supporting pilings?  
 
Response to # 12:   Estimate only- as follows 
Location # of piles 
Pier 2  79 
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Pier 6  111 
Pier 8  99 
Pier 10  181 
Pier 12  157 
Pier 15  389  
Pier 31  111 
Pier 32  116 
Pier 33  94 
Marginal Wharf 1243 
Nautilus Pier 84 
(MSF)   4 
 
Inquiry # 13:  Are the pilings all concrete or steel or a combination of both?   
 
Response to # 13:   Most piles are “H” piles except Pier 12 which is concrete and Piers 6, 17 and 31 are pipe piles.  
Many “H” piles have concrete jackets around them. 
 
Inquiry # 14:   Are the fenders used all Yokohama type?   If not, are camels or other fender types used? 
 
Response to # 14:   We do not have Yokohama’s to berth submarines.  Submarine Base New London fendering 
system is designed for fast attack deep draft camels (Seawolf or trapezoidal shaped) or are new fiberglass camels 
(“D” shape).  Most of our fenders are steel H piles with our newer piers being fiberglass reinforced plastic piles. 
 
Inquiry # 15:  What level of inspection (Level I, II, or III) is required for the underwater inspections? (CLIN 9000; 
ELIN A- E 702) 
 
Response to # 15:   Every 6 years the Navy hires a dive team with qualified engineer divers to perform a pier 
inspection which includes the underwater pile inspection.   The entire waterfront and the other structures mentioned 
in question 12 perform an underwater pile inspection with 100% Level I, 30% level II, and 10% level III of all our 
supporting piles. 
 
Inquiry # 16:  What are the testing requirements associated w/ the underwater inspection portions of the IDIQ? 
(CLIN 9000; ELIN A-E 702) 
 
Response to # 16:  Most likely test for this inspection contractor is responsible to perform an anode inspection to 
determine the condition, remaining life and the connection condition. 
 
Inquiry # 17:  What are the reporting requirements associated w/ the underwater inspections?  (CLIN 9000; 
ELIN A-E 702)   
 
Response to # 17:  A report must be generated with details of the inspection.  Pier, pile location, type of inspection, 
anode condition including connection info, what condition the pile is in when anode is not working, concrete 
condition noting any major spalls.   
 
Offerors are reminded to acknowledge both amendments (0001 dated 9 Jan 2015) and (0002 dated 15 January 
2015).    Amendment 0001 SF30 dated 9 January 2015 can be found on NECO where Document: Click here for 
additional document is located.  Amendment 0001 adds inspection and deduction clauses and corrects language 
dealing with unbalanced pricing.  The pre-proposal attendance sheet for site visit is also attached with Amendment 
0001.   
 

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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